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The National Archives has received a number of questions in relation to this 

opportunity. Those questions, and their associated responses, can be found 

below. 

 

 

Q1: Is there a particular format to follow when constructing the tender? Whether that 

be a template or questionnaire aside from the notes in the tender PDF. 

A1: No, no particular format. 

  

 

Q2: Will the course be assessed in any way, and who does the monitoring of learner 

progress?  

A2: No, it will not be assessed 

  

 



Q3: What is your stance on interactive activities such as text submissions or quizzes 

on learned material? 

A3: We hope the learning experience will be an interactive and stimulating one 

for participants and we’re keen on approaches that support that aim. 

  

 

Q4: Will The National Archives provide an outline of learning outcomes and/or draft 

course material or will the course content be entirely considered by the contractor? 

A4: We expect to mutually agree learning outcomes but we are not expecting to 

provide large amounts of content to a provider. 

  

 

Q5: May I ask if there is a particular LMS that this course will be hosted on, aside 

from PDF export?  

A5: Moodle is a possible platform in the first instance but in the past we have 

had the content reused by other providers so other platforms are possible. 

 


